
 
 

 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS 
MARYLAND JUDICIAL CENTER 

580 TAYLOR AVENUE 
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401 

 
 

April 10, 2009 
 
 
Re: Solicitation No. K09-9081-25S, HP Compaq Desktop Computers; 
Amendment No. 2 
 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The Maryland Judiciary hereby amends the referenced solicitation as follows: 
 
 

• Remove Specification for Thin USB Powered Speakers 
 
 
The following consists of questions received in reference to RFB No. K09-
9081-25S, HP Compaq Desktop Computers and the Maryland Judiciary’s 
response. 
 
Question:  Chipset—Is there a specific model for this configuration, Such 
as HP # ? 
 
Answer:  The chipset is specific to the motherboard.  The chipset is the Intel 
Q33 Express.  There is no optional chipset for this specific HP. 
 
Question:  Video/Graphics/Audio—What is the SATA 48X/32X Combo?  
Is this a CD/DVD combo and what is the speed of DVD?   
 
Answer:  It’s CD-RW/DVDRom Combo.  It reads DVDs at 32x. 
 
Question:  Video/Graphics/Audio—The thin USB Powered speakers do 
not appear as part of the configuration.  Is there something about these 
and are they really needed?     
 
Answer:  No, they are not needed. 
 
Question:  Security Accessories—HP Parallel Port Adapter—Since not 
provided on Motherboard any longer, do you need another card added? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the HP that we tested had this card installed.  This is a 
requirement as counties still have printers that are attached locally to PCs 
through the parallel port. 
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Question:  No monitor is requested?  Is this correct? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
These are the only changes contemplated by Amendment No. 1. All other 
terms and conditions are in full force and effect. 
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Anna Pfeifer 
Procurement Specialist 
 
cc Procurement File 
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